W,

SWA

SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
YOUR PARTNER FOR
SOLID WASTE SOLUTIONS
March 12, 2021 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
UCI Paints
Attn: Richard Devick
1320 NW 23 Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311
accounting@ucipaints.com
Subject: Contract Renewal
Bid Number: 19-02/AL
Title: Recycling of Latex Paints
Term: April 10, 2021 through April 09, 2022

Dear Mr. Devick:

This is to advise you that the Solid Waste Authority of PBC, has renewed Contract No. 19-02/AL for
an additional one (1) year period. The renewal of subject contract shall be effective April 10, 2021
through April 09, 2022. The renewal agreement and subsequent issuance of Purchase Order(s) are
subject to compliance with the original bid specifications, terms and conditions.

Please provide your certificate of insurance per the insurance requirements outlined
in the Solicitation. Your insurance company must have the Solid Waste Authority of
PBC, Florida, NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED. The certificate of insurance
must reference the above quote number. Purchase order(s) will not be issued until
your certificate is in compliance.

We are looking forward to doing business with you and your company.

Sincerely,

Augel Lopes

Angel Lopez
Buyer

cc: User Department
Bid File

7501 North Jog Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33412 (561) 640-4000 FAX (561) 640-3400



